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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2008 1:01 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/30/2008 1:01:00 PM

Docket Number: 080122-TC

Ordor Typer  Gancel PAT  Gument ¢ ADMINISTRATIVE

PATS Canceliation
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B FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES KFOR DOC KT 08017272
T ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL VASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION

DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunijcations Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Palm-Tcl Communications, Inc. TG431 LarryPBPR@aol.com No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com Yes
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